Goshen Township Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting Minutes

April 1, 2024

Attending: Trustees: Daryl G. Flowers- Joe Sherman and R Allen Barrett

Fiscal Officer Tammy L Sherman

Zoning Officer Robert Wood

Guest- Elmer Amweg Jr. and Tye Sherman

Not Present: n/a

The April meeting of the Goshen Township Trustees took place on Monday April 1, 2024 at the Goshen Township Hall, Allen called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM

Minutes were read and approved, Motion made Allen approved the Minutes as presented. Seconded by Joe (3 yes- 0 nay

Tammy presented the following financial reports with the board members: bank statements as well as the Bank Rec for each month, Star Ohio & Quest statements, Revenue Status report as of 3 /1/2024, Receipt Listing, Payment Listing, Appropriation Status by Fund as of 3/31/2024, Comparison of Budget and Appropriated funds report and Appropriation Supplemental report for the year.

Upon certification from the Fiscal Officer that funds were available, Daryl motioned to pay invoices and payroll as presented. Motion seconded Joe (3 yes-0 nays) With no further discussion, checks were distributed and signed.

Old Business:

Pro Equipment (cemetery mower) Daryl motioned to use the SLFRF funds, Allen second the motion. (3 yes 0 nays)

A Reece tree Service Allen motion to use the SLFRF funds, Joe second the motion (3 yes 0 nays) 2024 Construction and resurfacing taken to the County Engineers office April 24th at 9:50AM Annual Clean-up will be April 13, 2024 9-11am/Goshen Grange Hall.

New Business:

HC Regional Planning Representative for Goshen will be Daryl Flowers.

Roads:

TR 245 has cracks-crack sealing. Joe received a quote from B Sealed LLC for \$5670.00. Joe motioned to accept the bid as presented, Daryl second the motion. 3 yes 0 nays

TR 205/110 Joe will contact the County.

Bill Legge called Trustee Sherman letting him know he purchased a brush chopper.

TR 235 Hot mix

Zoning:

Zoning booklets were mailed to all Zoning and Appeals committee members.

Zoning officer reported he received a call about Environmental works company and a resident wanting to place sign and wanted to make sure it's the correct size.

Elmer Amweg Jr. spoke to the Trustees and Zoning officers. Letting them know his camper has been moved and he contacted the Health dept. letting them know as well. He was not happy how he was treated and handed Daryl a sheet of paper letting him know of things in the township that need addressed. Trustee Sherman explained everything will go through the zoning officer and to give him time to look through the list.

Committee:

Trustee Barrett- Eclipse 4.8.24 have finalized their plans for the event.

Trustee Sherman report the first reading was published in the Kenton Times for the Mausoleum Pleasant Township is having torn down.

Trustee Flowers reported licensing board has met and adopted bylaws. Needing an information officer and Head Nurse. New EMA director is Keith.

There being no further business brought before the Board, Joe motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:47PM. Second by Allen motion carried.

The next Regular Meeting of the Goshen Township Board of Trustees will be held Monday, May 6, 2024 – 5:30 PM at the Goshen Township Hall.	
Respectfully Submitted,	
R. Allen Barrett, Chairman	Tammy L Sherman, Fiscal Officer
Daryl G. Flowers, Trustee	Joseph C. Sherman, Trustee